

JONATHAN BROWN

PRODUCTION ASSISTANT

Oklahoma City
(405) 317-9040
jonathanbrown.ok93@gmail.com

I am a recent graduate of the Oklahoma Film and Television Academy and I am able to travel throughout Oklahoma. As a PA I am able to assume a variety of duties from Office work (where I am very accustomed to receipt consolidation, paperwork documentation, and supply runs) to the duties of a First Team PA. I am confident my prior theater experience will also come in handy on set. I am familiar with walkie chatter/communication, organizing/maintaining the work space, loading/unloading vehicles, irregular work hours, and driving to different venues. I would love to bring my skills to your production team.

Credits

The Quest for Tom Sawyer's Gold - *Set PA/Office PA/Driver*

Nefarious - *Office PA/Set PA*

Tell Us Your Secrets - *Set PA/Driver*

Tulsa King - *Set PA*

Other Work Experience

January 2016 - March 2021

Downey/La Mirada Civic Theaters, Downey, CA - *Theater Technician*

- Stage Manager, Electrician, Rail Operator, Loader
- Oversaw light hangs/focus, backline setup, loading/unloading trucks
- Familiar with radio talk, maintenance and organization, and irregular work hours

October 2016 - March 2021

Bigger Hammer, Los Angeles, CA - *Stagehand*

- Assisted with backline, rigging, lighting setup at various venues
- Accustomed to long drive times, irregular work hours, new locations
- Loaded/unloaded vehicles, handled technical equipment

Education

2011-2015

Oklahoma Baptist University, Shawnee, OK - *Bachelor of Arts in Theatre*

2021

Oklahoma Film and TV Academy - *Set Ready PA Training Course*